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Dear Sirs,

| am writing to advise that we have very recently taken over as legal representatives of Severn
Trent Water in this matter from Eversheds Sutherland (Clive Mottram was previously dealing
with this matter).

| have updated the Applicant to advise the same and that we will be unable to provide a detailed
response to the questions relevant to our client by today's deadline, but we will provide a
response as soon as possible and in any event by early next week.

The Applicant is content with this position and we will continue to work with them to agree the
protective provisions in Schedule 9 of the draft DCO as well as an agreement between the
parties.

| will update you as soon as possible.

Yours faithfully

Michelle Spark Director
Planning

DWF Law LLP
Bridgewater Place Water Lane Leeds LS11 5DY
T +44 333 320 2220 F +44 333 320 4440

wlin]¥ ]

We are committed to safeguarding the health and wellbeing of our people, their
families, our clients and our stakeholders. Please review our response to COVID-
19, how we are taking action regarding travel and events, and how we are
operating internally.

We care about the environment - please think before you print

Visiting DWF: We aim to ensure anyone who visits a DWF office enjoys a positive experience during their
time with us. For further information regarding accessibility and any other requirements, contact our Client
Support team on 03330 146682, or via email

IMPORTANT PLEASE READ: This email and its contents are confidential and may be legally privileged. Only access by the
intended recipient is authorised. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and destroy this email
and any attachments. Any unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email and any attachments is
strictly forbidden. Any liability (in negligence, contract or otherwise) arising from any third party taking action or refraining from acting
on the basis of any information contained in this e-mail or its attachments is hereby excluded. Copyright in this e-mail (and any
attachments created by DWF Law LLP), belongs to DWF Law LLP. DWF Law LLP does not accept service of documents by e-mail,
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office at 1 Scott Place, 2 Hardman Street, Manchester M3 3AA. DWF Law LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors
Regulation Authority as an Alternative Business Structure. Our professional code of conduct can be accessed at
http://www.sra.org.uk. DWF Law LLP is listed on the Financial Services Register as an Exempt Professional Firm, able to carry out
certain insurance mediation activities (regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority). The term 'Partner' is used to refer to a
Member of DWF Law LLP or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing and qualification. A list of the Members of DWF
Law LLP and of the Non-Members who are designated as Partners is open to inspection at our registered office, 1 Scott Place, 2
Hardman Street, Manchester M3 3AA. The recipient of this e-mail will, at all times, be dealing with DWF Law LLP unless it is clear
from the context or specifically attributed to another DWF group entity.





